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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Code A 

15 January 2010 08:35 

FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Importance: High 

Code A I 

! have just picked up this email as I have been out of the office, as it is from a MP do you need to log it? 

From: GMC Fitness to Practise 
~ent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54 

Subject: FW: FTi-NESS TO PRACTICE PANEL- DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMOR.ZAL HOSPZqAL 

Fr°m: i .................................................. C_._°..d_e_._.A.. ................................................. 
Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55 
To: GMC Fitness to Practise 
Subject; FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMOIKIAL HOSPITAL 

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing. 

Mr Waterson’s constituent Mrs Giflian Mackenzie’s mother Mr Gladys Richards died in G(~sport Memorial 
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton’s patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson 
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary. 
Mr Richards’ Inquest has not as yet taken place. 

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting 
from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to 
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Many thanks 

UK Parliament Disclaimer: 
This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from 
your system. Any unat~thorised use, di.~closure, or copying is i~ot permitted, Tl~is e-nqail has bee~ checked for viruses, but no 
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 

15/01/2010 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

15 January 2010 09:12 

Code A 

Paul Philip i ......................................... ~-~-~ ......................................... i Laura Nelson i ......... ~~-~ ........ i; 

L~_-~_-~_-~_~i3=~:ib-~fi~-i--6h~-(o~-"t-~-89 5291) Peter swaini .... __~_~ ...... i ...................... 

Subject: RE: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Thanks for this - yes, we need to log this in OCCE and DO. Would you be able to acknowledge receipt of this 
please? 

T/~e response in/~orming of the outcome of the Panel hearing witl need to go out in Neil Marshall’s name, with 
Paul’s approval. Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Nell and I once it has been drafted and 1’11 
ensure it’s approved and sent out. 

Ref no is 2010-20. 

Thanks, 

Code AI 

From:i ............................ _c._.o_.d_._e_A_. ........................... 
Sent: 15 January 2010 08:35 

Subject: FW: FFI-NESS TO PRAC]-[CE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
Importance: High 

I have just picked up this email as I have been out of the office, as it is from a MP do you need to log it? 

From: GIvlc Fitness to Practise 
Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54 
¯ o." 
Subject= FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MENORIAL HOSPITAL 

Sent: 13 Januan/2010 14:55 
To: GMC Fitness to Practise 
Subject: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing. 

Mr Waterson’s constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie’s mother Mr Gtadys Richards died in Gosport Memorial 
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton’s patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson 
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary. 
Mr Richards’ Inquest has not as yet taken place. 

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting 

15/01/2010 
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from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his inleresl in this case could be noted and to 
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Many thanks 

UK Parliament, Disclaimer: 
This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient, tf you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from 
your system. A~y unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permiRed. This e-mail h~s been checked for viruses, bu~: ~o 
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmiRed by this e-mail. 

15/01/2010 
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From: i ........................ ~:-~~-~~. ....................... 

Sent: 15 January 2010 09:18 

To: 

Subject: RE: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Hi .5_o~_e.~i 

Laura and I have been updating Norman Lamb MP, Lib Dem Shadow Secretary of State for Health, and the 
constituency MP Sir Peter Viggers regularly throughout the case. We’d be happy to include Nigel Waterson 
MP in our regular correspondence if this would make life easier for you and Neil Marshall etc? 

Thanks, 

From:i .................... ~-~~. .................... 
Sent: 15 January 2010 09:12 

To:i .......................... ~-~-X ........................... 

iCh IIi     ¢ Ty icodo Code A rlstlne Couchman L    Code A    ) Ned Marsha ode A    i rleana Long 
.......... 

...... _�.9_d_e_l..A_ ...... i Peter Swain 
Subject: RE: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPOR~ MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Hi(CodeAi 

Thanks for this - yes, we need to tog this in OCCE and DO. Would you be able to acknowledge receipt of this 
pfease? 

The response informing of the outcome of the Panel hearing will need to go out in Neil Marshall’s name, with 
PauFs approval. Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Nei[ and I once it has been drafted and I’ll 
ensure it’s approved and sent out. 

Ref no is 2010-20. 

Thanks, 

Sent: 15 January 2010 08:35 

Subject: FW: FI-T~ESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEHORIkL HOSPITAL 
Impo~nce: High 

I have just picked up this email as I have been out of the office, as it is from a MP do you need t~ log it? 

(CodeA( 

From: GHC Fitness to Practise 
Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54 

Subje~: FW: F~NESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MERORIAL HOSPITAL 

15/01/2010 
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From:i .................................................. i53~J~-~ ................................................. ~ 
Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55 
To: GMC Fitness to Practise 
Subject’. FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to exptain his interest in the hearing. 

Mr Waterson’s constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie’s mother Mr Gfadys Richards died in Gosport Memorial 
Hospital in I998. She was one of Dr Barton’s patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson 
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Polic~ investigation by Hampshire Constabulary, 
Mr Richards’ Inquest has not as yet taken place. 

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting 
from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to 
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email, 

Many thanks 

UK Parliament Disclaimer: 
This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient, If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from 

Your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, buL no 
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by [his e-mail. 

15/01/2010 
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From: i .................... -~~1-~~, ................... 

Sent: 15 January 2010 09:41 

To: i ..................... -i56h- -X ..................... 
Cc: Neil Marshal i ........... ~;-~~-~- ......... i Peter Swain i ........................................ ~-~i~~ ....................................... 

Subject: FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Hi Lcode Ai 

Thanks - this seems to make sense, I’ve copied in Neil and [_c_o~?_~.ifor the r information. 

Code A i 

From: i ...................... 
Sent: 15 January 2010 09:18 
To:i .................... 
Subje~: RE: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Laura and I have been updating Norman Lamb MP, Lib Dem Shadow Secretary of State for Health, and the 
constituency MP Sir Peter Viggers regularly throughout the case. We’d be happy to include Nigel Waterson 
MP in our regular correspondence if this would make life easier for you and Neil Marshall etc? 

Thanks, 

Sent: 15 ]anuary 2010 09:12 

C(:: Paul Philip i ........................................ -63~-~’- ........................................ i; ~ur8 ~elson [ ......................... -6~~X ........................ q 

; Code A i Peter Swain (020 7189 5150) 
Subje~: RE: F~NESS TO P~CE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMO~AL HOSP~AL 

Hi [._c.o_~%i 

Thanks for this - ye~, we need to log this in OCCE and DO. Would you be able to acknowledoe receipt of this 
please? 

The response informing of the outcome of the Panel hearing will need to go out in Neil Marshall’s name, with 
Paul’s approval, Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Nell and I once it has been drafted and I’li 
ensure it’s approved and sent out. 

Ref no is 2010-:20. 

Thanks, 

Code A ! 

From: i .......................... ~-~-X ........................... 
Sent: 15 3anuary 2010 08:35 
T O: [] .] .] _] _] .] .] _] _] .] .~_]~. ~.~_] ~] .] _] _] .] .] _] _] .] .] j 
~ubje~: FVV: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
Importance: High 

15/01/2010 
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iCode AI 

I have just picked up this email as I have been out of the office, as it is from a MP do you need to log it? 

iCodeA! 

From: GMC Fitness to Practise 
Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54 

Subject: FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT HEHORIAL HOSPFI-AL 

Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55 
To: GMC Fitness to Practise 
Subject-’ FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MENORIAL HOSPITAL 

Mr Waterson has asked me to.make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing. 

Mr Waterson’s constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie’s mother Mr Gladys Richards died in Gosport Memorial 
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton’s patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson 
since :2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary. 
Mr Richards’ inquest has not as yet taken place. 

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sittfng 
from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to 
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Many thanks 

Code A 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: 
This eLmait is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from 
your system. Any unat,thorised use, diSClosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no 
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 

15/0]/2010 


